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HUMAN RIGHTS
COMMISSION

September 4, 2020
Via Email

Caroline Mclnnes

Registrar, Nova Scotia Court of Appeal
The Law Courts Building

1815 Upper Water Street

Halifax, NS B3J 1S7

Dear Ms. Mclnnes:

Re: Disability Rights Coalition and Beth MacLean et al v. AGNS et al (consol)
CA 486952

This is to inform the Panel that the Nova Scotia Human Rights Commission will maintain
a watching brief but reserves the right to respond to any allegations regarding the
Commission.

Yours sincerely,

Ky riy Franklin
Senior Legal Counsel

C. Kendrick H. Douglas (Co-Counsel NSHRC)
Vincent Calderhead (Counsel for Beth Maclean)
Claire McNeil (Counsel for Disability Rights Coalition)
Kevin Kindred & Dorianne Mullin (Counsel for the Province of NS, Dept of Community Services)
Byron Williams, Joelle Pastora-Salla & Sacha R. Paul (Canadian Association for Community
Living, Council of Canadians with Disabilities and People First of Canada)



